

IBOWL NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 12

c/o NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION • 925 DILLINGHAM BOULEVARD, SUITE 160 • HONOLULU, HAWAII, 96817 PHONE (808) 768-3710 • FAX (808) 768-3711 • INTERNET http://www.honolulu.gov/nco

REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2023 7:00 P.M. VIRTUAL VIA WEBEX AND IN PERSON AT KAPĀLAMA HALE

[00:00:00] CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smith called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Quorum was established with 11 members present. (Note - This 15-member Board requires eight (8) members to establish quorum and to take official Board action.)

<u>Board Members Present</u>- Kahelekaapuni Asaivao, Roberta Chun (logged on 7:03 p.m.), Adrienne Dillard, Raenette Gee, Katherine Grebe, Audrey Hidano, Meghan Kenney, Paula Kurashige, Michael Lum, Roberta Marks, Patrick Smith, Phillip Soon (logged on 7:18 p.m.), and Sylvia Young.

Board Members Absent - Mason Aiona

<u>Guests</u>– Firefighter Martin (Honolulu Fire Department-HFD); Sergeant Wang - District 1, Lieutenant Keoni Hong - District 5 (Honolulu Police Department-HPD), Steven Norstrom (Board of Water Supply-BWS); Director Kim Hashiro, Customer Services Department-CSD (Mayor Rick Blangiardi's Representative); Lisa Leonardo (Councilmember Tyler Dos Santos-Tam's office); William Nhieu (Governor Josh Green's Representative); Sydney Warren (Senator Karl Rhoads's office); Representative Jenna Takenouchi; Mo Mahmanzar, Chris Fujimoto (CERENE); Ronald Higa, Pat Taira, Robert Quartero, and Sergio Alcubilla (residents and guests), Zhoydell Magaoay (Neighborhood Commission Office-NCO). **Total of 28 participants.**

CITY MONTHLY REPORTS

[00:00:51] Honolulu Fire Department (HFD) – Firefighter Martin reported.

<u>March 2023 Statistics</u> – There was one (1) nuisance fire, two (2) activated alarms (no fire), 59 medical emergencies, three (3) motor vehicle crash/collisions, 10 mountain rescues, and one (1) hazardous materials incident. For questions, please email their Public Information Office at
HFDRFI@honolulu.gov">HFDRFI@honolulu.gov.

<u>Safety Tip</u>: Evacuation Planning – HFD highly recommends having an emergency preparedness plan ready in case of an environmental emergency, fire, or natural disaster. HFD encouraged residents to know two ways out of your home, and consider the route you will take if you need to evacuate from your neighborhood due to an emergency. Visit www.fire.honolulu.gov to learn more. Should you have any questions, please e-mail the HFD's Community Relations Office at HFDNHB@honolulu.gov">HFDNHB@honolulu.gov.

Member Chun logged on at 7:03 p.m. There are 12 members present.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed. <u>Road Clearance</u>: Hidano asked and Firefighter Martin responded that the fire trucks would need 12 feet of clearance to be able to go through roads. Firefighter Martin will check on Henry Street and Rose Bank Place if it is getting tough for HFD to get through. Hidano asked and Firefighter Martin responded that HFD have not had to put a warning saying the fire truck cannot get through in case of emergency on vehicle windshields. Kurashige requested HFD to check Dow Street and Klebahn Place as those streets are very narrow.

[00:07:21] Honolulu Police Department (HPD), District 1 – Sergeant Wang reported.

<u>March 2023 Statistics</u>: There were eight (8) motor vehicle thefts, one (1) burglary, seven (7) thefts, five (5) Unauthorized Entries into Motor Vehicles (UEMV), two (2) assaults, one (1) sex assault, and one (1) drug offense. There were 679 total calls for service. For more information you can visit <u>www.honolulupd.org</u>.

<u>Safety Tip —Distracted Driving Awareness Month</u>: Sergeant Wang noted distracting driving can be dangerous relating to a lot of incidences and to care for yourself and for others. Sergeant Wang encourage the public to not look at your cell phone while driving and to pay attention to the road. Sergeant Wang also noted not to drive under the influence.

National Take Back Day: Sergeant Wang announced on Saturday, April 22, 2023 is National Take Back day for residents to drop off expired and used medications for proper disposal. The closest drop off location for the Nuuanu-Punchbowl area is at the State Capitol. Sergeant Wang noted to not flush the medications in the toilet because the sewer system does not filter all the drugs out and when it goes to the water, the fishes and the ecosystems will react to it.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:

- 1. Road Clearance: Hidano asked and Sergeant Wang responded that a vehicle cannot park one (1) foot away from the curb, cars cannot park in cul-de-sacs, 10 feet away each side from the fire hydrant. Sergeant Wang will provide the exact footage of clearance at the next meeting. Sergeant Wang will check on Henry Street, makai side as you go up Laimi Road and going down Rose Bank Place to address the issue and cite any violations. Kurashige requested HPD to check on Klebahn Place and Henry Street as those streets are very narrow.
- 2. <u>Recertification</u>: Young asked and Sergeant Wang responded that the Department of Motor Vehicle (DMV) is better to answer the question regarding driver's license recertification for anyone who temporarily loss their driver's license

because of medica issue. Director Hashiro provided a response during the Mayor's Representative report regarding the Rehabilitation Hospital Drivers Program. Director Hashiro noted the program is available and can be found at https://www.rehabhospital.org/programs/drivers-program.

[00:15:41] Honolulu Police Department (HPD), District 5 – Lieutenant Hong reported.

<u>March 2023 Statistics</u> – There were four (4) burglaries, seven (7) motor vehicle thefts, eight (8) general thefts, and 10 UEMVs. There were 981 total calls for service.

Follow up from March 2023:

- <u>Graffiti</u>: Lieutenant Hong noted Sergeant Yamashita coordinated with the Community Policing Team to paint over some of the graffiti. Lieutenant Hong encouraged the public to report abandoned vehicles, graffiti, abandoned homes and create partnerships that help HPD to enforce laws.
- Motor Vehicle Collisions: Lieutenant Hong reported two (2) fatal motor vehicle collisions, one on Sunday, March 12, 2023 and the other on Saturday, April 15, 2023 both on the H1-West and Palama Street off-ramp. Lieutenant Hong noted both accidents involved speeding motorcycles, single vehicle collision, the first accident involved a man in his late fifties and the second accident involved a man in his early thirties. Lieutenant Hong noted there are reduced speed signs from 45 miles per hour to 35 miles per hour, along with a curvy road sign to let drivers know that the road is curvy.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed: <u>Road Clearance</u>: Lieutenant Hong noted under the Honolulu Revised Ordinance Chapter 15, Article 14.3, the road clearance should not be less than 10 feet of the width of the street for the free movement of vehicle traffic. Lieutenant Hong will send officers to check on Henry Street and Laimi Road area to cite and warn for any violations.

Member Soon logged on at 7:18 p.m. There are 13 members.

[00:22:16] Neighborhood Security Watch/Community Policing (NSW/CP) Report — Kurashige noted NSW/CP is on beat number 571, 572, and 573 for anyone reporting to 911. Kurashige encouraged the residents to not leave trash bins out, let your mail or newspapers pile up, and to hold your keys sticking out between fingers for safety. Kurashige wanted to know if the neighborhood security watch signs on telephone poles still good or not. Kurashige noted NSW still looking for a meeting place. Chair Smith noted he had reach out for a meeting place and have not heard from them yet.

[00:25:43] Board of Water Supply (BWS) – Steven Norstrom reported two (2) main breaks on Sunday, March 5, 2023, one on Ohai Lane and one on Laola Place. Norstrom noted BWS and Hardware Hawaii have teamed up for Detect-A-Leak week and reminded the public that leak detection should be year-round.

Questions, comments, concerns followed.

- 1. <u>Sewer Project</u>: Hidano asked and Norstrom responded the award was made to the contractor on Wednesday, March 15, 2023 and the contract currently is pending. Norstrom will email Chair Smith for any updates regarding the reason to why the contract still pending.
- 2. Report: Hidano asked and Norstrom responded the main break report that was provided was only for the month of March. Norstrom noted BWS usually provide the main breaks for the month before because it does take their team some time to compile all the main breaks and to provide a report. Norstrom also noted the reason why BWS do previous months because not everything that happens on streets are main breaks and sometimes it could be a lateral fixed and BWS usually report on breaks of four (4) inches or larger. Norstrom offered to provide a preliminary report for each month leading up to the Neighborhood Board meeting. Asaivao noted it is BWS protocol to report the main breaks for the month prior and asked BWS to keep the report as is. Asaivao also noted if there are other main breaks that members of the Board want to know about to put it out there early so that BWS representative can show up to the meeting prepared.
- 3. <u>Main Breaks</u>: Kurashige asked and Norstrom responded that the breaks in the Nuuanu areas are because of old infrastructures and that is why there is currently a project to replace the infrastructures and it is just a long process to get things going. Kurashige request that weight of the equipment be written in the contract and Norstrom responded he will pass it along to BWS's Capital Projects Division.
- 4. <u>Follow-Up</u>: Chun asked Norstrom responded that a sewer project was done on Dowsett Avenue about a year and a half ago. Chun suggested the broken water pipes might have something to do with the sewer project construction. Norstrom noted the majority of the issues is old infrastructure.
- 5. Weight Limit: Resident Taira asked and Norstrom responded that he will provide a response at the next meeting regarding the weight limit and how often heavy equipment can travel over BWS pipes on Dowsett Avenue, Alika Avenue, and Wood Street. Hidano noted per meeting minutes, Taira's concerns were brought up at last month's meeting. Norstrom will follow up and provide a response at the next meeting.
- 6. <u>Projects</u>: Chun asked and Norstrom will follow up regarding BWS providing a summary of water main breaks and water projects done in the Dowsett Avenue, Alika Avenue, and Wood Street area over the past 10 years.

[00:45:42] FILLING OF SUBDISTRICT 1 (PUNCHBOWL) VACANCY: No one volunteered for the one (1) Subdistrict 1 vacancy.

[00:46:06] RESIDENTS AND COMMUNITY CONCERNS

- Workshop: Mo Mahmanzar of Center for Resilient Neighborhoods (CERENE) announced their island-wide open house for Resilience hubs on Monday, April 24, 2023 form 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfnKmIVhryHWoSD7SyO8aDGJGWd87n1_D1EIUFUthcfY71how/viewform?usp=sf link.
- 2. <u>Street Cleaning</u>: Resident Quartero raised concerns regarding unusual amount of loose gravel on the roads in the Punchbowl area which creates dangers where rocks can be picked up by tires and thrown to vehicles traveling behind them and where loose gravel poses serious danger to bikers, motorcyclist, those who use scooters and especially for those who ride skateboards. Quartero request the roadway from the intersection of Lusitana Street and Puowaina Drive up thru the intersection of Lusitana Street and Auwaiolimu Street as well as the roadway starting from the intersection of Puowaina Drive and Hookui Project thru the intersection of Puowaina Drive and Lusitana Street be purposely cleaned of excessive gravel. Quartero also requested a schedule of street cleaning/sweeping for 2023
- 3. <u>Signs</u>: Quartero requested a mechanism to request installation of "no parking" signs in certain areas to enable proper street sweeping and cleaning.
- 4. <u>Events</u>: Resident Sergio Alcubilla announced Pauoa Elementary School Parents Teachers Association (PTA) will be having a Rummage Sale at Pauoa Elementary School on Saturday, April 22, 2023 from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. to raise funds for the PTA. Alcubilla noted it is open to the public so if anyone wants to set up a table, you can visit the https://www.pauoaohanapta.com. Alcubilla also provided information in the chat regarding 3FS School Recycling Drive on Saturday, April 29, 2023 from 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. at Pauoa Elementary School. Chair Smith encouraged the residents to support the school because the Nuuanu Neighborhood Board met there for many years.
- 5. <u>Walk</u>: Resident Alcubilla noted the residents of 15 Craigside are making signs for a community walk at Ala Moana Beach Park for Walk for Water to Shut Down Red Hill on Sunday, April 23, 2023. For more information can be found at https://www.redhillwalkforwater.com.
- 6. Resolution: Chair Smith announced that Chinatown Neighborhood Board passed a vehicle noise resolution asking HPD to enforce the noise ordinances and the City Council to establish some sort of committee or fact-finding group regarding noise pollution. Chinatown Neighborhood Board requested to add this resolution to the next Nuuanu Neighborhood Board agenda. Chun noted Senator Rhoads and several lawmakers proposed a bill and passed on both houses of the Legislature.

ELECTED OFFICIALS

[00:56:04] Mayor Rick Blangiardi's Representative —Director Hashiro noted the Mayor's Newsletter may be found at https://www.oneoahu.org/newsletter and highlighted the Mayor's State of the City Address which he identified complex issues or "wicked problems". Director Hashiro noted there are six (6) more Mayor's Town Hall meetings left and announced two meetings in town will be on Thursday, May 11, 2023 at the Ala Wai Golf Course Club House and on Thursday, May 18, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the King David Kalakaua Middle School. Every week, Mayor Blangiardi and members of City leadership provide updates on various City functions. Submit your questions and learn more at www.oneoahu.org/pdcast! Neighborhood Board Elections voting period starts on Friday, April 28, 2023 and run through Friday, May 19. 2023. You can find out more information at the NCO website at www.honolulu.gov/nco/nbelections. Director Hashiro was having technical issues with her connection and was not able to provide follow-up responses for last month's meeting. Director Hashiro will provide a written report of the responses for last month's meeting to Chair Smith.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed.

- Storm Drain: Chun requested for the Department of Facility Maintenance (DFM) to contact her regarding rebars
 across the storm drain have either rusted, broken, or missing and it is very dangerous because someone could fall in.
 Chun noted the storm drain is part of the City's storm water system. Director Hashiro noted that DFM was unable to
 locate 3324 Puu Paka Street. Chun insisted that 3324 Puu Paka Street does in fact have a storm drain and 2.5 years
 ago, someone from DFM came out to look at it and she was there. Kurashige noted it is the City's responsibility to fix
 the storm drain because it is dangerous and it is a slope.
- 2. <u>Street Sign</u>: Hidano requested the City to fix a downed street sign at the corner of Dowsett Avenue and Holona Place.
- 3. <u>Investigation</u>: Hidano requested to investigate 2610 Henry Street which appears to be used to run a car repair business. Hidano noted residents in the area observed tow trucks delivering cars that need to be repaired causing parking problems at Henry Street.
- 4. <u>Driver's License</u>: Kurashige noted the word "Hawaii" should include an okina to be spelled properly on the driver's license.
- 5. <u>Street Cleaning</u>: Resident Quartero raised concerns regarding unusual amount of loose gravel on the roads in the Punchbowl area which creates dangers where rocks can be picked up by tires and thrown to vehicles traveling behind them and where loose gravel poses serious danger to bikers, motorcyclist, those who use scooters and especially for those who ride skateboards. Quartero request the roadway from the intersection of Lusitana Street and Puowaina Drive up thru the intersection of Lusitana Street and Auwaiolimu Street as well as the roadway starting from the intersection of Puowaina Drive and Hookui Project thru the intersection of Puowaina Drive and Lusitana Street be purposely cleaned of excessive gravel. Quartero also requested a schedule of street cleaning/sweeping for 2023.

TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2023 PAGE 4 OF 6

6. <u>Signs</u>: Resident Quartero requested a mechanism to request installation of "no parking" signs in certain areas to enable proper street sweeping and cleaning in problematic areas.

Lisa Leonardo of Councilmember Tyler Dos Santos-Tam's office was having audio technical issues.

8:15 p.m. Chair Smith continued on the next item on the agenda to give the Leonardo time to fix the audio issues.

[01:16:25] Governor Josh Green's Representative — William Nhieu highlighted Governor Green's core prioritieson the environment and affordable housing throughout the State of Hawaii. The Governor's Ke Ala Hou Newsletter can be found online at https://governor.hawaii.gov/newsletter. Nhieu noted the administration issued a Hawaii Public Housing Authority Request-for-Proposal (RFP) for 10,000 homes and the Governor restarted the procurement RFP for the Hawaii Tourism Authority marketing contract. Nhieu also noted the other RFP in the process is the redevelopment of Aloha Stadium. Nhieu further noted the ongoing confirmations of the Governor's appointees to his Cabinet.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed. <u>Legislation</u>: Kurashige asked and Nhieu responded to refer all questions regarding legislative bills, including the helmet bill to Representative Takenouchi or Senator Rhoads.

Hearing no objections, Chair Smith returned to Councilmember Tyler Dos Santos-Tam's report.

[01:22:45] Councilmember Tyler Dos Santos-Tam — Lisa Leonardo notedCouncilmember Dos Santos-Tam wanted to develop cheat sheet on streams at the last meeting and Councilmember Dos Santos-Tam has provided a PowerPoint with map of streams and relevant City ordinances that is available to Board. Leonardo has provided hard copy of the newsletter to the Board. Leonardo highlighted Bill 20 - Creating the Structure for Restricted Parking Zones, Bill 21- Helping Affordable Housing in the Urban Core, and Bill 28 — Cutting Down on Drug Overdoses. Interested in getting more information on the Bills to contact Councilmember Dos Santos-Tam's office or refer to the Councilmember Dos Santos-Tam's newsletter can be found online

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/6098c5bb75e480679bd2fab3/t/642deabbb2e1193257ef1016/1680730832231/April+2023+Newsletter+%281%29.pdf.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed.

- Street Lighting: Chun noted that Councilmember Dos Santos-Tam asked for specific street where light-emitting diode (LED) lights were too far apart. Chun asked to check on the lighting on Kapiolani Boulevard from Alakea Street to Ala Moana Center. Chun noted the area is covered with a canopy of monkey pod trees, Chun believes that is not the issue and it is the lights are too far apart. Chun requested the spacing of the light pole if it is within standards and how the City will address for residents not being able to see where they are walking.
- 2. <u>Sewer Project</u>: Lum asked and Leonardo responded that she is able to provide an update directly to Lum via email regarding the sewer project on 2100 block of Puowaina Drive.
- 3. <u>Light</u>: Kurashige requested to follow up on a request made by former Councilmember Carol Fukunaga for a light at the bus stop at Wood Street, on the Ewa side and nothing was done after that. Kurashige noted the grass around the bus stop are tall and homeless individuals have started sleeping there again.

[01:29:13] Senator Karl Rhoads – Sydney Warren provided follow-up responses from last meeting and was available for questions. For questions or concerns to contact Senator Rhoads's office at 808-586-6130 or email at senrhoads@capitol.hawaii.gov.

Follow up from March:

- <u>Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)</u>: Kurashige requested the ADA standards for utility poles along the Pali Highway. Senator Rhoads contacted the State Department of Transportation (HDOT) regarding this problem and will update the Board when he receives their response.
- <u>Helmet Bills</u>: Kurashige wanted to know why the helmet safety bill House Bill (HB) 1111 and its companion Senate Bill (SB) 1409 died. While HB 1111 was heard by the Judiciary and Hawaiian Affairs Committee (JHA), the Chair of the Committee Representative Tarnas elected to defer the measure, stating that the DOT needed to submit stronger legislation and consult with the State Department of Health (DOH). Representative Tarnas was concerned that the measure infringed on civil liberties and that it would compel the State to pay for long-term care services for related head injuries. Since HB 1111 died in the House, the Senate Committee on Transportation and Culture and the Arts (TCA) chose not to hear the companion bill SB 1409, knowing it would only be deferred again at a later point.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed.

- 1. <u>Noise Bill</u>: Chun expressed gratitude to Senator Rhoads for introducing the bill relating to excessive noise which can be found at https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session/measure indiv.aspx?billtype=SB&billnumber=588&year=2023.
- Helmet Bill: Kurashige expressed disappointment in the lawmakers that did not do anything about the helmet bill.
- 3. <u>Contracts</u>: Resident Taira requested to put provisions in any contract that is written to prohibit the State contractors from leaving their heavy equipment in residential areas because it is convenient for them to do so, prohibit them from driving through and using residential streets as a turning point because it is causing problems and leaving construction personal belongings in public areas such as bus stops. Taira noted it takes away parking for residents

TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2023 PAGE 5 OF 6

and narrows the street when State contractors leave construction equipment. Chun noted there are laws regarding equipment parked more than one hour unattended and to call HPD to investigate. Chun also improvement on Pali Highway and Dowsett Avenue since the concern was brought up, the heavy equipment is removed in the evening.

8:35 p.m. Member Marks left the meeting. There are 12 members present.

[01:41:01] Representative Jenna Takenouchi: Representative Takenouchi announced that April is Financial Literacy Month. Financial resources can be found at https://cca.hawaii.gov/sec/iep-on-the-go/and https://cca.hawaii.gov/sec/iep-on-the-go/and https://www.librarieshawaii.org/learn/life-skills/financial-literacy/. Representative Takenouchi also announced Saturday, April 22, 2023 is National Prescription Drug Take Back Day across Hawaii between 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Representative Takenouchi noted the closest site for Nuuanu-Punchbowl area is at the Hawaii State Capitol. To learn more about collection sites you can visit www.dea.gov/takebackday or www.dea.gov/takebackday or www.ag.hawaii.gov or call (808)541-1930.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed. <u>Batteries</u>: Kurashige asked and Representative Takenouchi responded that the drop off locations do not take batteries just medications. Representative Takenouchi noted the Lanakila Multi-Purpose Senior Center will be holding Go Green event in June 2023.

[01:44:26] Federal Elected Officers & other Elected Officials: No other elected officials present.

[01:44:37] BOARD BUSINESS

[01:44:54] Review of Proposed Policy Changes for NCO Meeting Minutes Recording— Chair Smith noted he attended the Commission meeting and that the Neighborhood Commission rescinded their proposal because ninety percent of the proposal already encapsulated in the Neighborhood Plan. Chair also noted a lot of the people that attended the meeting did not know that the Neighborhood Boards are responsible for their own minutes. Chair further noted the Commission will be moving forward to add time stamps of the video recording of the meetings.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed. <u>Election</u>: Kurashige raised concerns regarding Neighborhood Board Election leaving out the seniors or people who are medically challenge who do not have access to a computer from voting. Lum noted the Neighborhood Commission will be mailing out passcodes prior to Friday, April 28, 2023 and if you are in an uncontested race, you will not receive one. Lum also noted if you cannot vote online, you may request paper ballot by calling the ballot request hotline at 808-768-3708, no later than Monday, May 15, 2023 and the passcode is required when requesting a paper ballot. Lum further noted computers will be available for voting at Kapalama Hale for anyone wanting to vote in-person starting Friday, April 28, 2023 to Friday, May 19, 2023 from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

[01:53:28] Consideration of Resolution Regarding Early Refuse Collection — Chair Smith provided a brief introduction of the resolution to the Board. Asaivao MOVED and Young SECONDED to support the resolution regarding early refuse collection. Discussions followed. The Board took a roll call vote; 7-5-0(Aye: Asaivao, Lum, Soon, Dillard, Grebe, Young, Kinney; Nay: Smith, Gee, Hidano, Kurashige, Chun; Abstain: None). The Resolution was NOT ADOPTED.

[02:04:23] Papakolea Community Updates – Dillard reported graffiti on every building at Lincoln Elementary School on Easter Sunday and Pauoa Elementary School the weekend of April 15, 2023.Dillard noted a letter went out to the Papakolea community to talk to their children about taking care of spaces and places. Dillard noted theHealth Fairon Saturday, April 1, 2023 was success.

[02:06:26] Pedestrian Safety Concerns – Kurashige requested for the Governor's representative to address the concerns she raised at previous meetings. Asaivao noted meeting with area Legislators early this year to share with them concerns regarding the walking path from Auwaiolimu Street to the back of Pauoa Elementary School has a ditch where children from Tantalus Drive would walk and climb in the ditch to go to school because the bridge need to be rebuilt for the children to cross over. Young noted the property is owned by Department of Hawaiian Home Lands (DHHL). Asaivao noted the Legislators needed to research whether the property is owned by DHHL or Department of Land and Natural Resources (DLNR). Young requested an update on the crosswalk on Bates Street and Nuuanu Avenue, as part of the Complete Streets project. Young raised concerns regarding "No Pedestrian Crossing" sign on the corner of Judd Street and Nuuanu Avenue on the Mauka side crossing Nuuanu Avenue being a safety concern for pedestrian trying to cross to Oahu Cemetery or Craigside Condos because the nearest crosswalk is at Kowananakoa Middle School.

[02:13:42] Approval of March 21, 2023 Meeting Minutes – Hearing no objections, the minutes were adopted with amendment. NA will make the corrections.

[02:15:59] Chair Smith asked without objection to consider adding an agenda item to correct a mistake on the February 21, 2023 minutes. Chun expressed opposition to changing the minutes. No motion was made to support the proposed changes.

[02:18:08] Three (3) Absence Letter: Young – Young provided an explanation for her absences. **No motion was made to vacate the seat.**

NU'UANU/PUNCHBOWL NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 12 REGULAR DRAFT MINUTES

TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2023 PAGE 6 OF 6

• Next Regular Board Meeting –The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. via WebEx and in-person at Kapālama Hale.

[02:23:10] ADJOURNMENT – The meeting was adjourned at 9:23 p.m.

Submitted by: Zhoydell Magaoay, Neighborhood Assistant. Reviewed by: Naomi Hanohano, Community Relations Specialist